

KEVIN POSTLETHWAITE

Vision Engineer

PROFILE

Extensive experience as a Broadcast Engineer, working in Studios and Outside Broadcasts.

Supervisory Engineer at BBC studios, News Technical Manager at ITV studios.

Freelance since 2010.

Experienced in managing fly away kits and OB trucks; confident in rigging RF cameras, studios, EVS, fibre systems, mixers and routers.

Expert in vision control - colour grading and racking multi camera productions, live and recorded.

CAREER HISTORY

Freelance Vision Engineer (2010–2018)

- Vision Engineer on Sky Premiership EFL and International Football, BT Championship Rugby, Celebrity Big Brother, PGA Golf, Glyndebourne Opera, BBC Athletics, Jubilee Celebrations, Horse Racing, Touring Cars, Sky Boxing and major events for Arena, Arquiva, BBC, CTV, ITV, NEP Visions, SIS, Timeline, Telegenic, Videoeurope.
- Guarantee Engineer for live events including Championship Football, Horse Trials, Question Time, Film Premiers, Snooker, Poker and fly away kits abroad.
- Senior Studio Engineer for BBC Eastenders.

Anglia ITV - News Technical Manager (2000–2009)

- Responsible for the maintenance of transmission systems, studio equipment and newsroom computer systems, coordinating operational issues, supervising Technical Operators.

Anglia ITV - News Technical Director (1990–2000)

- Technical Director in News studios.
- Technical Manager for sports and entertainment shows.

Anglia TV - Senior Broadcast Engineer (1986 – 1990)

- VTR, cart machines, telecine and commercial transmission. OB vision and VTR duties.

BBC - Studio Engineer (1982–1985)

- Television Centre studios.

EDUCATION

- BSc - Computing and Digital Communications
- HND - Electronic and Electrical Engineering